Approved:	March 3, 2011	
• •	Date	

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Gary Hayzlett at 1:30 p.m. on February 17, 2011, in Room 783 of the Docking State Office Building.

All members were present except

Representative Don Hill, excused

Committee staff present:

Scott Wells, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Daniel Yoza, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Jill Shelley, Kansas Legislative Research Department Betty Boaz, Committee Assistant

Conferees appearing before the Committee:

James R.Hanni, Executive Vice President, AAA Allied Group

Others attending.

See attached list.

Chairman Hayzlett opened the meeting with comments that one of the conferees on HB 2192
had inadvertently not been heard during the hearing on that bill and wanted to give him the opportunity to be heard today. With that the Chairman recognized James R. Hanni, representing AAA Allied Group. (Attachment #1) Mr. Hanni said the purpose of his testimony was to provide information to the committee. He had attached a National Highway Traffic Safety Administration summary of a study on the relationship between seat belt usage and enforcement laws and fines. Mr. Hanni said the study, released November, 2010, points to primary enforcement seat belt laws and fines as proven countermeasures to raise usage. He said there was a clear correlation between raising fines and higher seat belt usage.

There were no questions from the committee members.

The Chairman advised the committee he wanted to work two bills today, <u>HB 2034</u> and <u>HB 2192</u>.

Chairman Hayzlett sought discussion and action on **HB 2034.** Staff briefed the committee on the bill.

Representative Worley moved **HB 2034** favorable for passage, seconded by Representative Hildabrand. A vote was taken with 11 members voting in favor of passage. The motion carried.

Chairman Hayzlett sought discussion and action on <u>HB 2192</u>. The Chairman had asked staff to prepare an amendment to <u>HB 2192</u> to amend the language from the original <u>HB 2058</u> into <u>HB 2192</u>. The balloon amendment was handed out to the committee.(<u>Attachment #2</u>)

CONTINUATION SHEET

Representative Swanson made a motion to favorably pass **HB 2192** from committee, seconded by Representative Grant. Representative Pottorff made a motion to amend **HB 2192** to include bicycles, seconded by Representative Swanson and the motion to amend carried. Representative Grant moved **HB 2192**, **as amended**, favorable for passage, seconded by Representative Pottorff and the motion carried.

The Chairman announced that there would not be a meeting Friday, Februry 18th or Monday, February 21, 2011.

There being no other business before the committee, the meeting was adjourned.

Unless specifically noted, the in not been submitted to the indivi	ndividual remarks recorded iduals appearing before the	herein have not been transc committee for editing or co	cribed verbatim. Individual orrections.	remarks as reported herein have	
Page					